
 
Jones & Henry Engineers, Ltd. 

 

   

Northwestern Water and Sewer District 

McComb Water Line Replacement – Phase 3 

WL-2818 

ADDENDUM 1 

  

 October 8, 2021 

Planholders of the Northwestern Water and Sewer District, McComb Water Line Replacement – Phase 3 
WL-2818 project are hereby notified of the following amendments to the Contract Documents. This 
Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. 

DRAWINGS 

Replace Sheet W-1.1 with the attached sheet that shows the connection to the existing water main. 

 

QUESTIONS 

The following questions were submitted to the Engineer.  The answers provided below are for the 
clarification of Bidders questions.  Questions have been paraphrased for brevity.   

Question #1 – How is restoration work such as mulching & seeding accounted for? 

These costs are to be included in the price of the pipe, see Specification Section 01010. 

Question #2 – Do we know if the existing lines are PVC or Ductile? 

The existing water main materials are unknown to the Owner. 
 

Question #3 – For Items 7c and 7d, are there specific details and/or pavement thickness? 

For 7c, see Drawings Sheet SR-0.1, Driveway Approach Detail.  

For 7d, see specification section 01565, 4.01, A. 

Question #4 – Is Item 9b concrete curb Type 2 or Type 6? 

One bid item is provided for both Type 2 and Type 6 curb.  

Question #5 – Is there a DBE goal for this project? 

There is no DBE requirement for this project as funding is through OWDA. 

 

Attachments:  Drawing Sheet W-1.1 

 

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON PAGE C-410 - 1 OF THE BID. 
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NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS OF A DIAMETER TO MATCH THE

ORIGINAL NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE SERVICE. THE MINIMUM WATER SERVICE DIAMETER
SHALL BE 1". WATER SERVICE WITH NO SIZE SHOWN SHALL BE ASSUMED TO BE 1" DIAMETER.

2. WATER SERVICES ARE SHOWN OFFSET FROM THE EXISTING WATER SERVICES FOR CLARITY AND
SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE SAME ALIGNMENT.

3. THE DISTRICT WILL SHUT DOWN THE EXISTING WATER MAIN FOR A PERIOD OF 4 HOURS TO
PERMIT THE CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE SUFFICIENT LENGTH OF WATER MAIN AND CONNECT
THE PROPOSED NEW WATER MAIN TO THE EXISTING WATER MAIN.
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